# Ajinkya Shewale

**Software Engineer** 

## **Summary**

Web Developer specializing in front end development. I am a persistent, committed, self-motivated and a very professional individual. I have always carried out all the tasks assigned to me without hesitation. On the other hand, I am a creative person and I love to test my boundaries. In order to do so, I keep pushing myself to think out of the box!

## **Experience**

**Software Engineer** - 02/2022 to present **Rishabh Software**, Vadodara

Frontend Developer SDE - 04/2021 to 01/2022 Eshopbox Ecommerce, Gurugram

- Active team player.

**Software Engineer** - 03/2020 to 03/2021

Freelance, Remote

- ⊙ Different CSS frameworks like Bootstrap, Bulma.
- ⊘ JavaScript libraries parallax, particles, validator, owl carousel.
- ⊙ Toolkits such as Font Awesome, LineIcons, FlatIcon, Ionicons.
- ⊙ Cooperate with designers to create clean interfaces and simple, intuitive interactions and experiences.

Software Developer - 12/2017 to 03/2020 MeLayer Software Solutions PVT. LTD, Pune

## **Education**

Masters of Engineering in Computer Science - 2017

Shivaji University, Kolhapur (63.13%)

**Bachelor of Engineering in Computer Science - 2014** 

**⊘ Shivaji University,** Kolhapur (63.87%)

HSC in Science - 2009

**⊘** Divisional Board, Kolhapur (55.33%)

**SSC** - 2007

**⊘ Divisional Board, Kolhapur (66.61%)** 



## Contact

- +91 (909) 623-7473
- ☑ ajinkya.s.shewale@gmail.com
- ajinkyashewale.github.io
- in linkedin.com/in/AjinkyaSampatraoShewale/

# **Skill Highlights**

- Angular
- TypeScript | JavaScript
- O DevExtreme | DevExpress
- Bootstrap | NGX-Bootstrap

- NGRX Store
- NodeJS | ExpressJS

- 🕑 os Å 📕 🗯

## **Achievements**







## **Projects**

#### Merchant Financial Client Association System - 02/2022 to present

Tools and Technologies: Angular 13, DevExpress, C#, MySQL.

**Description:** MFG is group which provides funding to their client we provide a platform that manages all the transactions and communications.

#### **Roles and Responsibilities:**

- ② Involved in development of all the functionalities from scratch.

#### Eshopbox Client Workspace - 04/2021 to 02/2022

**Tools and Technologies:** Angular 7, Angular 9, Angular Material, NgRx store, CSS3, HTML5, algolia, Java SpringBoot, MYSQL.

**Description:** Dealing with different client in such a way providing workspace to create/manage/track different products and information about products.

#### **Roles and Responsibilities:**

- ⊙ Involved in development of Inventory management tracking of orders, order cancellation functionalities.
- ② Involved in deployment dev and prod environments.

#### Eshopbox Customer Portal Post order experience (POE) - 04/2021 to 02/2022

**Tools and Technologies:** Angular 7, Angular Material, NgRx store, CSS3, HTML5, algolia, Java SpringBoot, MYSQL. **Description:** Customer can track order, take actions on placed orders shows all the information regarding orders. **Roles and Responsibilities:** 

- ⊙ Team Member of UI/UX and Development of a front end.

#### Meritstack Candidate-Company Relation Management System - 04/2021 to 02/2022

Tools and Technologies: Angular 11, Bootstrap, CSS3, HTML5, ExpressJS, MYSQL.

**Description:** This system builds to maintain and improve candidate company interaction in simplify manner. Role base architecture respect to candidate, company and admin.

#### **Roles and Responsibilities:**

② Involved in development of all the functionalities from scratch.

#### **Declaration**

The above information is true as per best of my knowledge. I am waiting for a positive response at your end. I will assure you positive results if I get the chance to serve in your Organization.

Yours Sincerely,
Mr. Ajinkya Sampatrao Shewale